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Close Paul

From: Dowd Carmen

Sent: 10 November 2006 12:22
To: Close Paul;! Code A
Cc: Code A

Subject: FW: OP ROCHESTER
Importance: High

Do we have a media strategy in place to deal? What can l'teHE Ccode A ‘tabout timings etc.

Carmen Dowd
Head of Special Crime Division

From:: _CodeA !

Sent: 10 November 2006 09:12
To: Dowd Carmen

Cc: Brown Kate (Portsmouth)
Subject: OP ROCHESTER

Importance: High
Carmen

I would be grateful if you could give me a call to discuss the handling of this case as | understand a decision is
imminent. ,

As you will apbreciate this is a matter of major public interest locally and | want to make sure that Kate (as
District Crown Prosecutor) and | are fully sighted.

The easiest number is my mobile§ Code A

Thanks

08/12/2006



